Bob Ferguson
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Utilities and Transportation Division

1400 S Evergreen Park Drive SW « PO Box 40128 « Olympia WA 98504-0128 « (360) 664-1183
Via Electronic and United States Mail

September 29, 2015

Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W.
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
RE: UTC v. Movers4U
Docket TV-151116

Dear Mr. King:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are Staff’s exhibits DT-1 through DT-14
presented in the Brief Adjudicative Proceeding for Docket TV-151116. The Parties

stipulated to the entry of Exhibits DT-1 through DT-14 into the evidentiary record during
the proceeding.
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COMMISSION STAFF EXHIBIT LIST

" fovers4U Docket TV-151116
NUMBER | WITNESS DATE | DESCRIPTION
DT-1 Darren Tinnerstet Application of Movers4U, filed 5/26/15 (11
‘ pages)
DT-2 Darren Tinnerstet Notice of Intent to Deny, dated 8/18/15 (4 pages)
DT-3 Darren Tinnerstet Request for Hearing, dated 8/20/15 (1 page)
DT-4 Darren Tinnerstet Staff’s Memorandum to Dave Pratt, dated
8/11/15 (11 pages)
DT-5 | Darren Tinnerstet Google Maps photo of 1620 132* Ave. E,
Sumner, WA (1 page)
DT-6 Darren Tinnerstet Driver’s License photo of Heath, Larry E. (1
page)
DT-7 Darren Tinnerstet Vehicle Registration from DOL website, printed
7/16/15 (1 page)
DT-8 | Darren Tinnerstet Facebook photo, dated 7/8/13 (1 page)
DT-9 Darren Tinnerstet Facebook photo, dated 6/1 (1 page)
DT-10 Darren Tinnerstet Facebook photo, dated 6/1 (1 page)
DT-11 Darren Tinnerstet Facebook photo, dated 6/1 (1 page)
DT-12 | Darren Tinnerstet Facebook photo, dated 6/1 (1 page)
DT-13 Darren Tinnerstet Order 02, Docket TV-111943, dated 1/25/12 (8
pages)
DT-14 Darren Tinnerstet WATCH Report for Heath, Larry E., from
Washington State Patrol, dated 7/28/15 (11
pages)
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Exhibit No.  (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116
Page 1 of 11

TV-ISI\G

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.0.Box 47250

UI < : Olympia, WA 98504-7250
Phone: 360-664-1222

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

Fax: 360-586-1181
TTY: 360-586-8203
or

1-800-416-5289

email: transportation@utc.wa.gov

HOUSEHOLD GOODS MOVING COMPANY
L 1\0-73 —. PERMIT APPLICATION

FOR OFFICIAQUSE QLYY VSO |

Date Filed—Aoke | 5 | bot/sosgl/ po /™ [10: T 1 O 3 Docket #
Staff Assignm Insurance Inspection Permit Issued THG-
Reception # 111-0268-207-02 111-0268-013-20

Type of Household Goods Authority Requested — check one

& Provisional and permanent authority. The fee for provisional, and then
permanent authority is a one-time fee. Complete pages 3-8 and Attachment A.

O Permanent authority to transfer resulting in a change in ownership or controlling
interest (at least six months must be served on a temporary provisional basis).
Complete pages 3-8 and Attachment B.

O Permanent authority to transfer under the exceptions in WAC 480-15-187.
Complete pages 3-8 and Attachments 8 & C.

0 Reinstatement of permit (must be filed within 30 days of cancellation, depending
on criteria set forth in WAC 480-15-450). Complete pages 3-4 and include a
statement justifying the reinstatement.

O Name Change — Complete pages 3-4 and Attachment D.

Fee Required

$ 550

$ 550

$ 250

$ 250

$35

‘BUSINESS INFORMATION

Legal Name: HEATH, ANNAVILLA L. DPoh tegeed )

{must be individual, partners of a partnership or corporation)

Trade Name, if applicable_ Mt VE KC4 U

Physical Address_[tL0 pad At T, CInNER WA O 830- 9638

Mailing Address_ (G20 mand Ave E gﬂMN‘{,ﬁ( Wt 98390 - 9678

Telephone Number (353) AgR- BoH Fax Number( )
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ExhibitNo. _ (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116

Page2 of 11
RS 'BUSINESS INFORMATION - continued : g
uBl #:_(e03 4N €2 ® Ermail: M4 2015E@ yjcha - (ory
uspoT #:_262 89 2 (if you currently don’t have one, go online at

www.fmcsca.dot.gov/online-registration to apply or call 360-596-3812 for assistance.)

Department of Labor & Industries Worker’s Comp account #

Employment Security Department registration number

Is your business registered with the Department of Revenue? [ No K Ye@

EE ~ TYPE OF BUSINESS STRUCTURE

#1 Individual 0 Partnership [1 Corporation 0 Other (Lp, LLP, LLC) State of Incorporation
List the name, title and percentage of partner’s share or stock distribution for major stockholders:

Name Title Stock Distribution or % of Shares

g

vust provide a copy of a valid driver’s license or government-issued photo identification card for each person
named in the application.

1. Describe the services you wish to provide. Explain how your services will enhance customer choice,
promote competition, or fill an unmet need for service: Heyeeheld 6{0()61{ g and fmhwf;
) —~ 3 ) ) =k >
Covi @S Pravids mnrs ¢ hercss S ColTerelLy

2. Briefly describe your experience in the transportation/household goods moving industry:

i Ed ol PAs Sedserralls Mo Family¢ o oy hems ey,
= Y ¥ /{ g 7 TJr ¥ z 'l 9 7 . 3 V/ P —
T e alaT (‘.‘7{,.(5{9,«_)@' heg sale i ﬁx J&” Thes i’ B o ?/""‘l\f 1)\)}/-‘4)2.55

3. Do you currently hold, or have you ever held, a permit to operate as a motor carrier of property?
®WNo OYes Ifyes, please indicate your permit number

4. Have you ever applied for and been denied a permit to operate as a motor carrier of property in
Washington? B No [iYes If yes, please explain

5. Do you currently operate interstate? 8 No O Yes If yes, please indicate your MC#

6. Do you operate interstate as an agent of another company? B No [IYes
If yes, what is the name of the company?
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Exhibit No.  (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116
Page 3 of 11

7. Do you have, or have you ever had a business-related legal proceeding against you in Washington,
or in any other state? ¥ No [IYes Ifyes, please list below:

Type of Legal Proceeding

Date

State

*attach additional pages if necessary

8. Has any person named in this application ever been convicted of any crime involving theft,
burglary, sexual misconduct, identity theft, fraud, false statements, or the manufacture, sale, or
distribution of a controlled substance? ®No OYes If yes, please list below:

Type of Conviction

Date

City/State

*attach additional pages if necessary

9. Has any person named in this application, been cited for violation of state laws or Commission
rules? RNo {I1Yes If yes, please list below:

Violation

Date

RCW/WAC

" *attach additional pages if necessary

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Complete the following financial statement or attach a balance sheet, profit and loss statement, or
business plan.

Assets Liabilities

Cash in Bank S 3? Hoo . o0 Salaries/Wages Payable S
Notes Receivable S Accounts Payable S
Investments S Notes Payable S
Other Current Assets S Mortgages Payable S
Prepaid Expenses S TOTAL LIABLITIES S
Land and Buildings S NET WORTH

Trucks and Trailers $ G, ot 08 Preferred Stock S
Office Furniture S Common Stock S
Other Equipment S I'I §TO . 6O Retained Earnings S
Other Assets S Capital S
TOTAL ASSETS SiL, 000 - o0 TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET WORTH S
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Exhibit No. ___ (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116

Page 4 of 11
EQUIPMENT LIST
Describe the equipment you will own or lease to provide moving services
(attach additional sheets if necessary).
Year Make License Number Vehicle ID Number Gross Vehicle
Weight
1998 oD W 192 447 ITOWE 3FSTuwh Bs 33 - | K oo
SAFETY AND OPERATIONS

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL USE AND TESTING (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part
382 and Part 40). If you operate commercial motor vehicles, your drivers must be in a Controlled
substance and Alcohol Use and Testing program. You must have an alcohol and controlled substances
testing program. Please attach evidence of your enroliment in a drug and alcohol testing program.

SAFETY RESPONSIBILITIES

List the person and position responsible for understanding and complying with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations (FMCSR) and Washington State Laws and commission rules (WAC) as described below. Please refer
to the WAC rules, Fact Sheets and publication “Your Guide to Achieving a Satisfactory Safety Rating” for
assistance with requirements that may apply to your specific operations

COMMERCIAL DRIVER’S LICENSE {CDL) STANDARDS REQUIREMENT AND PENALTIES (Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 383). If you operate commercial motor vehicles, your drivers must have a valid CDL.

DRIVER QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 391). Each of your drivers
must meet minimum qualification requirements. You must maintain driver qualification files for each driver.

DRIVERS HOURS OF SERVICE (Title 49, Code of Federal Regufations Part 395). Each of your drivers must maintain
hours o_f service logs. You must maintain true and accurate hours of service records for each driver.

INSPECTION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 396). You must
systematically inspect, repair, and maintain all motor vehicles.

PARTS AND ACCESSORIES NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 393}. You
must maintain parts and accessories in a safe condition.

LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (WAC 480-15-530). You must file and maintain proof of public liability and
proper damage insurance ($300,000 minimum coverage for vehicles under 10,000 pounds GYWR and $750,000
minimum coverage for vehicles 10,000 pounds GVWR or more)

CARGO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (WAC 480-15-550). You must maintain cargo insurance coverage ($10,000
for household goods transported in motor vehicles under 10,000 pounds GVWR and $20,000 for vehicles 10,000
pounds GVWR or more).

Name: Position:

Aonavills L. A eorth Cwher
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Exhibit No.  (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116
Page 5 of 11

OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Annual Reports and Regulatory Fees (WAC 480-15-480). You must annually file a report of your
financial operations and pay regulatory fees.

Name: Position:

-An_mu'i jh L s Heztﬁ\ Cvu el

STATE OF WASHINGTON — general laws, rules and regulations: Individuals and companies doing business in
the State of Washington must comply with the regulations of local, state, and federal agencies. Please state
the name and position of the person in your organization who will be responsible for ensuring compliance
with the laws of the State of Washington, such as, but not limited to the Department of Labor and Industries
(industrial insurance, safety, prevailing wage); Department of Licensing {vehicle and drivers licenses, business
licensing, Unified Business Identifier (UBI number), fuel permits, fuel tax; Secretary of State (corporate
registrations); Department of Transportation (over-size or over-weight permits); Department of Revenue,

internal Revenue Service (taxes); and Employment Security.

Name: Position

Anogvilla L. Headh Croner

If you would like to receive information about new household goods carriers, check here [

DECLARATION OF APPLICANT
| understand that filing this application does not in itself constitute authority to operate as a household
goods mover.

As the applicant for a household goods permit, | understand the responsibilities of a motor carrier and |
am in compliance with all local, state and federal regulations governing businesses, including household
goods movers, in the state of Washington.

| understand that if the commission grants my application as a new entrant | will receive temporary
authority to provide service as a household goods carrier on a provisional basis for at least six months.
During this time, the commission will evaluate whether | have met the criteria in WAC 480-15-305 to
obtain permanent authority. | also understand that | must comply with all conditions placed on my
temporary permit and that failure to do so will result in cancellation of my permit.

My employees are sufficiently trained to comply with commission rules regarding estimates, bills of
lading, rates and charges and terms and conditions of household goods maves. In addition, my
employees are sufficiently trained to comply with commission rules regarding vehicle operation,
maintenance, and all other safety requirements. My company will provide a copy of the customer survey
to each customer for whom we provide transportation service.

i understand the commission will complete a criminal background check on each person named in the
application.

| certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the
information contained in this application is true and correct.

: ol e AT P
A hl’\ﬂh"i“@a L. Heath P L ﬂi‘ of L-Ae-i8 / Comned
7
Print name of applicant : Signature of Applicant Date and Location

2015



P

usaWASMGTﬁN IDENTIFICATION CARD

=3 «.qm HEATHAL16202

§ 1+ HEATH

: z__A'NN‘AVLLLA LOZABA
S so0n 9-22-1984 saiss §3:27-2815
i B 462¥132ND AVEE .
."IJUMER WA 38389-3633
1&5&: F 16 Hgt 568
17Wgt428 13 Eves BRN

o Exp B-L2:202

L i Rl o AU~ R ¢
£'% DINVHEATHAL162022115086481341 hﬂMNﬂT ‘1

Exhibit No. __ (DT-1)
Docket TV-15H16—
Page 6 of 11



Exhibit No. __ (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116
 Page 7of 11

WASHINGTON

i

ATTACHMENT A
HOUSEHOLD GOODS STATEMENT OF SUPPORT

Your application must include at least three shipper or public statements supporting the proposed
household goods moving service. Shipper statements may come from persons or organizations with a
need for household goods moving services, or who support your request for a permit to provide those
services. These forms may be copied by you as needed.

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

Applicant Name:
Apviviln U pPeath DB A pueksdu

The following must be completed by the Supporter of the applicant

Name, Title, and Business Name:

CIAlY LAY, jybgen Bl S

Address (include street address, m'afling address, cit , state, zip, and codnty):

700 IV ST ue. ABugs L p- o002

Phone Number:b?’stg> F,;?é g 2/ 5//(/ iall 2??’859"'//0_?6—9”

Do you currently need the services of a residential household goods moving company?

[0 No ,&Yes If yes, please describe your current moving needs: TH{_ X s A ?&47-— \3—53/
o, Yo pABu T Yoty S ey Mese

Do you anticipate a future need for the services of a residential household goods moving company?
I No Pl¥es If yes, please describe your future moving needs: . ) - ;
ol / s WO SCAATEH My, Dpuirrivy
W CovazetS. '

Briefly describe how granting this company a permit to provide household goods moving services in Washington
State will benefit you, your business, and/or your community: BecAnS e 7142,\// Do A’P&u > Y08
WL LOopey o BUISHSS bnTH Tiae torki of Tawcts . &cr .

Is there anything else the Commission should consider when making a determination about this company’s
lication f h hold d it? e -

application for a ousep o( goods permi }/{A”__; T Awvow THem z‘/f“/& Set o 7’5@/‘4

§TIn® OO0 THIZ Luond & o Aypar  JOB !

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true
and correct. =

/ Y~ 93-20(§

Signature of}ﬁmunﬁumpleting Form Date and Location
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Exhibit No. ___ (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116

T L];I_E_S ND TRANSI;;‘;::TDON | ATTACHMENT A Page 8r80f 1 l

HOUSEHOLD GOODS STATEMENT OF SUPPORT
Your application must include at least three shipper or public statements supporting the proposed
household goods moving service. Shipper statements may come from persons or organizations with a
need for household goods moving services, or who support your request for a permit to provide those
services. These forms may be copied by you as needed.

HH ”
Applicant Name:
Annavilla L Heath D.B-A eV EK 4y

The following must be completed by the Supporter of the applicant

Name, Title, and Business Name: )
charlie yowg oudine— ME£S ot
Address (include street address, mailing address, city, state, zip, and county):

43" & it st
Kewf_ LoOA  SIBoxo . K¥NE  C(ouwnhy

Phone Number:
g &8s 4 W |

Do you currently need the services of a residential household goods moving company?
ONo YWYes If yes, please describe your current moving needs:

Mave Sexuvtwes axre better 4oy censsners |

Do you anticipate a future need for the services of a residential household goods moving company?
0O No ﬁdes if yes, please describe your future moving needs: n

Z.’)«{) e <':€?v\(G ae,o 1 QerUTe AT %Wcﬁ’\m’w‘& CDWVOL“/

Briefly describe how granting this company a permit to provide household goods moving services in Washington
State will benefit you, your business, and/or your community:
Trave  CTwaQOw I ‘e TonSe "\7&\'\9«5/\ 3‘\‘0\04-6/—

veve| ef—

Is there anything else the Commission should consider when making a determination about this company’s
application for a household goods permit?

\owv e 6

 certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true
and correct.

Cezm—e—a 43— kel A

Signature of Pﬁfﬂuﬂfﬁﬁ?leting @rm o ' Date and Location
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Exhibit No. _ (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116
ATTACHMENT A Page 9 of 11

HOUSEHOLD GOODS STATEMENT OF SUPPORT

Your application must include at least three shipper or public statements supporting the proposed
household goods moving service. Shipper statements may come from persons or organizations with a
need for household goods moving services, or who support your request for a permit to provide those
services. These forms may be copied by you as needed.

-

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

Applicant Name:
Annavilla L. Heath DE.A  NVEECY

The following must be completed by the Supporter of the applicant

Name, Title, and Businegs Name: ,
I 7// GeaTors Linen "{Y 16N

i
Address (include street address, mailing address, city, state, zip, and county):

J v aun Sy
426 4t STTSE. dibona, Z//ﬁ 780 2
Phone Number: 25 3 )y .70 ? B 20 70

Do you currently need the services of a residential household goods moving company? /71 pSE

0O No @Yes Ifyes, please describe Your current moving needs: f/) o Vin 9‘" o
‘I/O 4 £ ]pc_f‘f’mgn"f' Wthin  ene pplorntk.

Do you antigipate a future need for the services of a residential household goods moving company?
ONo lWes If yes, please describe your future moving needs:

il fl |/

Briefly describe how granting this company a permit to provide household goods moving services in Washington
State will benefit you, your business, and/or your community: . 3
To Go +

ot ALY N - c&oai C‘prﬂfﬁii/ ounch e Goin9 R

Is there anything else the Commission should consider when making a determination about this company’s
application for a household goods permit?

 certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true
and correct. :

g 7\{‘7@% o -28-20/5

Sign/an.ué of Person Completing Form Date and Location
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DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING |

PO Box 9638 - Olympia, Washinglon 98507-3038

Exhibit No. _ (DT-1)
Docket TV-151116
Page 10 of 11

04/29/2015 1511917180356849 C72126D
License plate Plate issue date Tab no Reg expiration Value code Year Mo reg | Mo gwt | Power Use
C72126D 0472015 W732467 04/29/2016 2200 2015 12 12 G COM
Model year Make Series/Body Model BT Vehicle identification (VIN)/Serial no | Res co Prev piate Scale wt
1998 FORD F350 35C YY 1FDWE37S8WHB57391 27 7370
Seats Gross weight Gwt start Gwt exp Fleet Equipment number Prev Title Prev st
12000 04/29/2015 04/28/2016 20140419 CA
Brands:
Comment:
COLOR-WHITE - COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SAFETY ENFORCEMENT FEE PAID - DISPLAY TAB ON BACK LICENSE
PLATE ONLY - FRONT PLATE IS STILL REQUIRED. '

Mileage E

Registered owner Legal owner

MOVERS4U
1620 132ND AVE E
SUMNER WA 98390

OWNER(S) CERTIFY, BY SIGNATURE, THAT THIS VEHICLE WILL NOT TOW A TRAILER WITH A GVWR OF 10,000

OR MORE.

| certify that the information contained hereon is accurate and complete.

X Anpaville_L/ floatf [Paines ans” X
Signature of registered owner(s) / Signature of registered owner(s)
Subscyibed an?%wurn before
7y
n . i lvd / N
o y & bl d 21 this R ?day b B [ﬁ - ,/j
FILING $7.00 TBD FEE 2716 CHECK
SERVICE FEE $12.00 RTA EXCISE CASH $372.70
LOCAL FEE USETAX 2716 $200.20 TOTAL FEES $372.70
LICENSE SRVC OTHER $76.50
GWT/NWT FEE $77.00 DONOR AWARENESS
QUICK TITLE STATE PARKS
Validation code 11171803151190429150008035684 ORIGINAL

RPTID: ATITPR-4 This document is not proof of ownership.

VehicleTitlePage2 (R/8/14)E

TRA20-201 (R1:12) Page 1 al 2



Exhibit No.  (DT-1)
~ Docket TV-151116
Page 11 of 11
OMB No. 2126-0013

- MOTOR CARRIER IDENTIFICATION REPORT

U.S Department af Transpoftation

Federal Motor Carrier : g e T h i :
Satey Administraion. | = <SitAnplicalign tor B DOTHUMBER). 7 o b 9
REASON FOR FILING (Check Only Ong)
iX] NEW APPLICATION [] BIENNIAL UPDATE OR CHANGES {71 OUT OF BUSINESS NOTIFICATION [} REAPPLICATION (AFTER REVOCATION OF NEW ENTRANT)
i, NAME OF MOTOR CARRIER 2. TRADE OR D.B.A. (DOING BUSINESS AS) NAME =3
ANNAVILLA L HEATH ) MOVERS4U
| - Sl S—— - - —
I"3. PRINCIPAL ADDRESS aciy 5. STATE/PROVINCE 6. ZIP CODE + 4 |7. COLONIA (MEXICO ONLY)
| 1620 132ND AVEE SUMNER WASHINGTON 98390
8. MAILING ADDRESS g. CITY ) “10. STATE/PROVINCE 11. 2IP CODE+4 |12. COLONIA (MEXICO ONLY)
1820 132ND AVE € SUNMNER WASHINGTON 198390
13. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS PHONE NUMBER 14. PRINCIPAL CONTACT CELL PHONE NUMBER | 15, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS FAX NUMBER
(253) 988-5009 (253) 986-5009
16. USDOT NO. 7. MC OR MX NO. 18. DUN & BRADSTREET NO. | 19. IRSITAX ID NO. R
2628826 EINE SSh# 360191180 '
20. INTERNET E-MAIL ADDRESS 21. CARRIER MILEAGE (to nearest 10,000 miles for Last Calerdar Year)  YEAR

22. COMPANY OPERATIGN (biari sl that apply)
A Interstate Carier B, Intrastate Hazmat Carrier ©ln\‘ras(ate Non-Hezmat Camier D, interstete Hazmat Shipper  E. Infrastate Hazmat Shipper  F. Vehicle Registrant Only

33, OPERATION CLASSIFICATION ~ (Circle All thal Apply)

@Amnorlzed For-Hire 0. Private Passengers (Business) G. U. S. Mai J. Local Government
B. Exempt For-Hire E. Private Passengers (Non-Business) H. Federal Government K. Indian Tribe

C. Private Property F. Migrant i. State Government L. Other

24. CARGO CLASSIFICATIONS (Circle All that Apply)

A. GENERAL F. LOGS, POLES. J. FRESH PRODUCE P. GRAIN, FEED, HAY V. COMMODITIES DRY 8ULK BB. CONSTRUCTION
FREIGHT BEAMS, LUMBER
@HOUSEHOLD G. BUILDING K. LIQUIDSIGASES Q. COAL/COXE W. REFRIGERATED FOOD CC. WATER WELL
GOoBS MATERIALS L. INTERMODAL CONT. R. MEAT X. BEVERAGES DD. OTHER
C. METAL: SHEETS; . MOBILE HOMES
COWS; ROLLS - M. PASSENGERS S. GARBAGE, REFUSE, TRASH Y, PAPER PRODUCTS
D. MOTOR VEHICLES . LM:Rc;tlsNoaJécvs M. OIL FIELD EQUIPMENT T. US.MAL Z. Ty
E xxx\t{i O. LIVESTOCK U. . CHEMICALS AA_ FARM SUPPLIES
T AWAYITOWAWAY o e
25, HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CARRIED OR SHIPPED (Circle All thal Apply) TCARRIED S-SHIPPED B(BULK) - INCARGO TARKS NB(N
cC $§ ADWwV11 B NB|C S KDIV22A(Ammonia) 8 NBIC S U.DIV42 B NBiC S EEHRCQ B NB
cC § B.DV12 B NB{C S LDV23A B NB|{C S V.DIV43 B NB/C S FF.CLASSS B N8B
¢ s C.DV13 B NB|C S MDV23B B NBIC S W.DIV5.1 B NB|C S GG.CLASSSA B NB
C § D.DV14 B NB[C S§ NDWV23C B NB/C 8 XDIV52 B NBic S HH.CLASSEB B NB
c s EDIVis B NB{C § 0.DV23D B NBIC S Y.DIV62 B NB|{C S . CLASS 9@ B NB
c s F.DIV16 B NB{C S P.Class3 B NBIC S ZDIV61A B NBIC - S JJ ELEVATED TEMP MAT. B N8B
cC § G.DV21 B NB|C S QClass3A 8 NBIC S AA.DIV6.1B B NBIC S KK INFECTIOUS WASTE B NB
C S H.DIV21LPG B NB!C S RClassaB B NB/[C S BB.DIVB1iPoison B NBiC S LL MARINEPOLLUTANTS B N8B
C S JDV2Zi(Methane)d NB{C 5 S.comUiQ B NB/C § CC.DIVE1SOLID B NB:C S MK HAZARDOUS SUB(RQ) B NB
c § J.Div2z B NB|C S T.DIva1 B NB{C S DD.CLASS7? B NBiC S NN.HAZARDOUSWASTE B NB
——— . C S OO.0RM - B NB
2. NUMBER OF VEHICLES TH, T CAN BE OPERATED IN THE U.S. == )
Straight | Truck Trailers Hazmat Hazmat Cargo “Motor BB Wighine b Liriousine
Trucks | Tractors Cargo Tank Trallers | Coach Number of vehicles carrying number of passengers (including the driver) below
{ _ e sty 18 [915 | 16r | 16+ 38 95 | 18 | 915 16+
OWNED | 1 ] =
TERM LEASED | = ' il
TRIPLEASED | - - | | i =
27. DRIVER INFORMATION NTERSTATE INTRASTATE TOTAL DRIVERS TOTAL CDL DRIVERS
" Within 100-Mile Radius ‘ o B B
| Beyondi0OMieRadius [ . . . , [1
28. 18 YOUR U.S. DOT NUMBER REGISTRATION CURRENTLY REVOKED BY THE FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ADMINISTRATION? Yes ___ No X

if Yes, entor your U.S. DOT Number.

29. PLEASE ENTER NAME(S) OF SOLE PROPRIETOR(S), OFFICERS OR PARTNERS AND TITLES (e.g. PRESIDENT, TREASURER, GENERAL PARTNER, LINITED PARTI NER)

1. ANNAVILLA L HEATH, OWNER 2
i (Pleese pnnt Name) (Please print Name')" = mm =
30. CERTIFICATION STATEMENT (to be completed by an authorized ofticlaly
B '.(\_NNAWLLA LQ;ADA HEATH D.B.A MOVERS‘.U - i certify thal | am familiar with the Federal Motor Carrier Salety Regulations and/or Faderat t d ials Regulations.
(Please print Name) Under penalties of periury, | deciare that the information entered on this raport is, fo the best of my knowledge and belief, true,
| corredt, and complete.
| s ANNAVILLA LOZADA HEATH D.B.A MOVERS4U Date 0412412015 o i OWNER
{Plpase onint).....

Form MCS-150 {Rev. 3-24-2005) Expiration Date:



Exhibit No. __ (DT-2)
Docket TV-151116
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[Service date August 18, 2015]
BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In re Application of ) DOCKET TV-151116
)
HEATH, ANNAVILLA L. d/b/a ) NOTICE OF INTENT TO DENY
MOVERS4U ) APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT
) AUTHORITY
for a permit to operate as a motor )
carrier of household goods. ) NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR
) HEARING
................................ )
BACKGROUND

On May 26, 2015, Annavilla L. Heath d/b/a Movers4U (Movers4U or Applicant) filed
with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) an
application for authority to operate as a household goods carrier in the state of
Washington (Application). Annavilla L. Heath, the company’s owner, signed the

Application.

RCW 81.80.075(3) requires the Commission to consider whether an applicant for a
household goods carrier permit is fit to perform the services proposed and conform to the
requirements, rules, and regulations of the Commission, and whether the operations are
consistent with the public interest. ‘

The Commission will grant or deny an application for permanent authority after it
conducts a complete review of the application, including supporting statements, reports,
or other information necessary to determine fitness. Commission rules provide that the
Commission may reject or deny an application for permanent authority if the
Commission believes the applicant is unfit, or if issuing the permit is not in the public
interest.

An application must not contain any indication of fraud, misrepresentation, or erroneous
information.! The applicant must have no outstanding Commission-issued monetary
penalties.” The Commission also will not grant permanent authority if an applicant or any
of its employees has been convicted of any crime involving theft, burglary, assault,
sexual misconduct, identity theft, fraud, false statements, or the manufacture, sale or

I WAC 480-15-302(2).
2 WAC 480-15-305(1)().
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distribution of a controlled substance more than five years prior to the date of the
application if the Commission determines that the nature or extent of the crime(s) will
likely interfere with the proper operation of a household goods moving company.>

If it is necessary to resolve outstanding issues or concerns related to fitness or the public
interest, or any other issue resulting from a complaint or public comment, the
Commission may hold a hearing or brief adjudicative proceeding on any application for
permanent authority.*

Commission Staff (Staff) has reviewed the Application, and recommends that the
Commission deny the Application for reasons set out below.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

Staff’s review of Commission records produced a 2011 staff investigation of a non-
permitted moving company called Northwest Moving Services, which was being
operated by Larry E. Heath. Mr. Heath was found to be operating without a permit and
ordered to attend a classification hearing. Mr. Heath failed to appear for the hearing, and
on January 25, 2012, the Commission issued a default order in Docket TV-111943,
assessing a $5,000 penalty and ordering Larry Heath d/b/a Northwest Moving Services to
cease and desist operations. Mr. Heath has not paid that penalty.

Staff viewed Larry Heath’s Facebook profile, which indicates that he married Annavilla
Heath on or about July 8, 2013. His profile also included photographs posted on June 1,
2015, of unmarked moving trucks. One photograph had a caption reading, “Our most
used trucks — out almost every day!” Another photograph shows eight moving trucks
parked in front of 1620 132" Ave. E., Sumner, Washington, the personal residence of
Larry and Annavilla Heath and the business address provided by Annavilla Heath in the
Application.

Staff located a third photograph posted on June 1, 2015, with the caption, “The 3 ‘Big
Boys’ Our true Money makers!” One of the trucks has a visible Washington state license
plate of C45851B. Staff obtained the vehicle registration information for this truck from
the Department of Licensing, and the truck is registered to Larry E. Heath at 1620 132m
Ave. E., in Sumner, Washington.

On July 28, 2015, Staff generated a Washington Access to Criminal History (WATCH)
report, issued by the Washington State Patrol Identification and Criminal History Section

3 WAC 480-15-305(2).
* WAC 480-15-350.
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for Larry E. Heath. Mr. Heath has a felony conviction for domestic violence on August
31, 2010. Mr. Heath also has a domestic violence conviction in March 2006, and a
second degree theft conviction in June 2005. Staff believes that the nature of these
crimes would likely interfere with the proper operation of a household goods moving
company.

Staff recommends the Commission deny the Application because it fails to accurately
represent the company. Annavilla Heath listed herself as the sole owner of Movers4U,
but the available information indicates that her husband also owns the company or is
otherwise involved in its operations. Staff believes that the Applicant misrepresented the
company by intentionally omitting this information because of Larry Heath’s criminal
history and the outstanding penalty the Commission assessed in 2011 for operating as a
household goods moving company without a permit. Staff contends that this conduct and
Mr. Heath’s involvement in the company demonstrate that the Applicant has failed to
meet the fitness requirements to operate as a household goods moving company.

DISCUSSION

The Commission agrees with Staff’s recommendation and intends to deny the
Application. The information Staff has discovered indicates that Larry Heath is involved
in the ownership or operations of Movers4U, which Annavilla Heath did not disclose in
the Application. Mr. Heath’s involvement, moreover, renders the company unfit to
operate as a household goods moving company because of his criminal history and his
failure to comply with the Commission’s 2011 cease and desist order assessing a $5,000
penalty for operating without a permit.

Staff’s findings support the conclusion that issuing the permit is not in the public interest,
and the Commission should deny the Application.

NOTICE

The Commission hereby provides notice of its intention to deny Movers4U’s Application
for permanent authority for failure to meet the application requirements in RCW 81.80
and WAC 480-15.

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING. Movers4U may request a hearing to
contest the factual allegations set out in this notice. Movers4U may request such a
hearing by filing a written request for a hearing with the Commission by September 2,
2015. An original and five (5) paper copies of the request must be directed to the
attention of Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary, Washington
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Utilities and Transportation Commission, P.O. Box 47250, Olympia, WA 98504-7250,
and must reference Docket TV-151116.

If Movers4U requests a hearing by September 2, 2015, the Commission will schedule a
brief adjudicative proceeding under RCW 34.05.482 and WAC 480-07-610. If Movers4U

does not request a hearing by that date, the Commission will enter an order rejecting the
Application.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective August 18, 2015.

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

STEVEN V. KING
Executive Director and Secretary
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August 20, 2015
Attention: Steven V. King
Acting Executive Director and Secretary S S
— N
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 8 '; x g
i am
P.O.Box 47250 5 ég ro
TxJ ':g _‘:(;
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 & j‘ ~

E4:l Wd

Re: Docket -~ TV-151116

May | request a hearing to appeal the intent to deny a household goods moving
permit for Movers4u.

Respectfully,

Annavilla L. Heath

HIRIOVNVI Sy005Y

Q3N
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MEMORANDUM

T David Pratt, Assistant Director

Transportation Safety
From: Sharon Wallace, Assistant Director

Consumer Protection and Communications
Date: Aug. 11, 2015
Subject: Research and recommendation regarding application for a household goods

permit for Heath, Annavilla L. d/b/a Movers4U.

e On May 26, 2015, commission staff received a household goods permit application for
Heath, Annavilla L. d/b/a Movers4U. The application listed Annavilla L. Heath as the
sole owner of the business and a physical address of 1620 132™ Ave. E., Sumner, WA.
The docket number for this application is TV-151116

e A search of the Washington Department of Revenue’s Business Licensing Services
produced a record for UBI# 603491683, issued July 8, 2015.! The entity has a registered
trade name of Movers4U and is governed by Annavilla Lozada Heath. The address is the
same as the permit application, 1620 132" Ave. E., Sumner, WA.

e A review of commission records produced a 2011 staff investigation of a non-permitted
moving company called Northwest Moving Services, which was being operated by a
Larry E. Heath. Mr. Heath was found to be operating without a permit and ordered to
attend a classification hearing. Mr. Heath failed to appear for the hearing, and on Jan. 25,
2012, the commission issued a default order in Docket TV-111943, assessing a $5,000
penalty and ordering Larry Heath, d/b/a Northwest Moving Services to cease and desist
operations. Mr. Health failed to pay the assessed penalty and it was sent to collections on
May 15, 2012.

e Staff reviewed Larry Heath’s Facebook profile and determined that he married Annavilla
Heath on or about July 8, 2013. Staff was unable to locate a marriage record in
Washington state, however, a photograph of the wedding ceremony was found on Larry
Heath’s Facebook profile.

e Staff located a photograph posted on Larry Heath’s Facebook profile with several
unmarked moving trucks.? The photograph was posted on June 1, 2015, with the caption,
“Our ever growing business! Trucks #7 & 8!! Thanks Lord for the blessings! Time to
have a great season!”

e Staff located additional photographs of unmarked moving trucks on Mr. Heath’s
Facebook profile.* The photos were posted on June 1, 2015, with one of the captions
reading, “Our most used trucks — out almost every day!” The other photograph shows
eight moving trucks parked in front of 1620 132" Ave. E., Sumner, WA. This is the

1 See Attachment A for copy of Business License registration for Movers4U, from Department of Revenue website.
2 See Attachment B for Larry Heath’s Facebook post from July 8, 2013, which was last viewed on July 31, 2015.

3 See Attachment C for Larry Heath’s Facebook post from June 1, 2015, printed on Aug. 7, 2015.

4 See Attachment D for Larry Heath’s Facebook post from June 1, 2015, printed on Aug. 7, 2015.
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personal residence of Annavilla Heath and her husband Larry Heath. It is also the
business address provided by Annavilla Heath on her household goods application.

e Staff located a third photograph posted on June 1, 2015, with the caption, “The 3 ‘Big
Boys’ Our true Money makers!™”® One of the trucks has a visible Washington state license
plate of C45851B. Staff obtained the vehicle registration information for this truck from
the Department of Licensing. The truck is registered to Larry E. Heath at 1620 13274 Ave.
E., in Sumner, WA.®

e On July 28, 2015, staff generated a WATCH report through the Washington State Patrol
for Larry E. Heath.” Mr. Heath has a felony conviction for domestic violence on Aug. 31,
2010. Mr. Heath also has a domestic violence conviction in March 2006, and a second
degree theft conviction in June 2005.

Findings

e Annavilla L. Heath is listed as the sole owner of Movers4U on the May 26, 2015,
household goods application submitted to the commission.

e Records located in the Department of Revenue database indicate that Annavilla L. Heath
is the sole governing person of Movers4U.

e Annavilla L. Heath is married to Larry E. Heath on or about July 8, 2013. Larry E. Heath
was the subject of a 2011 staff investigation of a non-permitted moving company called
Northwest Moving Services.

e On Jan. 26, 2012, in Docket TV-111943, Mr. Heath was found to be operating without a
permit and a default cease and desist order assessing a $5,000 penalty was imposed. Mr.
Heath failed to pay the assessed penalty and it was sent to collections on May 15, 2012.

e On Aug. 31,2010, Larry Heath was convicted of domestic violence. This offense is
within the five-year conviction window for offenses outlined in WAC 480-15-302(8)(a).
Mr. Heath also has two other felony convictions since 2005, one for domestic violence in
2006, and one for second degree theft in 2005.

e On June 1, 2015, Larry Heath posted multiple pictures on his Facebook profile with as
many as eight moving trucks. Mr. Heath also made multiple references that the trucks are
currently operational and being used to transport household goods.

e One of the trucks identified on Mr. Heath’s Facebook profile is registered to Larry Heath
at the current business address of Movers4U.

Recommendation A

Annavilla Heath submitted an application on May 26, 2015, listing herself as the sole owner of
Heath, Annavilla L. d/b/a Movers4U. Staff believes that Annavilla Heath’s husband, Larry
Heath, is also an owner of the company. Staff believes Mr. Heath’s involvement in the company
was purposely omitted because Larry Heath’s criminal history is in conflict with the
commission’s fitness requirements. In addition, Mr. Heath has an outstanding $5,000 penalty
from a 2011 default cease and desist order that must be paid before he can receive a permit as
required by WAC 480-15-305(f). Staff recommends the commission deny permanent authority
of Movers4U, based on WAC 480-15-305(a), which states the applicant has met all of the

5 See Attachment E for Larry Heath’s Facebook post from June 1, 2015, printed on Aug. 7, 2015.
6 See Attachment F for vehicle registration from the Department of Licensing.
7 See Attachment G for July 28, 2015, WATCH report transcript for Larry E. Heath.
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criteria required for a provisional permit as described in WAC 480-15-302. Staff believes that
Movers4U failed to meet the requirements of WAC 480-15-302(2), which states that an
application does not contain any indication of fraud, misrepresentation, or erroneous information.
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State of Washington ; Contact (s | Forms | Ao us

Business Licensing Service

Home Start your business Change or update your business information How to renew your license

Search Business Licenses

License Information:
Entity Name: ANNAVILLA [OZADA HEATH
Business Name: MOVERS4U
License Type: Washington State Business
Entity Type: Sole Proprietor
UBI: 603491683 Business 1D:001  Location ID:0001
Status: To check the status of this business, go to Department of Reverue

Location Address: Mailing Address:
1620 132D AVE L 1620 132ND AVE E
SUMNER, WA, S83%0-3638 SUMNER, WA, 98320-9638
Status Expires First Issued

Licenses Held at this location

Sumner General Busingss Active G3/3142015 07/08/2615

Governing People:
ANNAVILLA LGZADA HEATH

Information Current as of 08/05/2015 8:44AM Padific Time

This site is limited to searching for business licenses issued through the Washington State Business Licensing Service.

Contact ys | Forns | Atout ug | Privacy @201 washington State Dapartment of Revenue and its licensors, All Hights reserved. & JoesWahingon

Washington State Department of Revenue
State Business Records Database Detail

TAX REGISTRATION MO : 603491683 ACCOUNT OPENED :3/1/2015 12:00:00 AM
UBI: 603491683 ACCOUNT CLOSED : OPEN
ENTITY NAME : HEATH ANNAVILIA L
BUSINESS NAME: HOVERSA4L}
HMAILING ADDRESS: BUSINESS LOCATION :
1620 13ZHDAVEE 1620 132NDAVEE
SUBNER, WA 98390-9638 SUHNER, WA 98390-9638
ENTIVY TYPE : SOLE PROPRIETOR RESELLER PERMIT NO:N/A

: PERMIT EFFECTIVE: N/A
NAICS CODE : 484210 PERMIT EXPIRES: N/A
MNAXCS DEFINITION USED HOUSEHOLD AND OFFICE

GOODS MOVING

FORNON-COMMERCIAL USE ONLY

8/5/2015 10:57 AM
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Larry Heath
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The happiest day of my life!
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Attachment C

Larry Heath zdded 14 new photos.

Qur ever growing business! Trucks # 7 & 8 Il Thanks Lord for the blessings!
Time to have a great season!
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WATCH Profile Management - Washington State Patrol 1

Tuesday, July 28, 2018

{ WABHINOTON ACCESS TO CRIMINAL HIBTORY

Web Search Transcript

| Washington State Patrol

1 Identification and Criminal History Section
| P.O, Box 42633

| Olympia, Washington 98504-2633

. Telephane (360) 534-2000 %

|

This report was generated from a transaction run on 07/28/2015 at 09:04
| Conviction Criminal History RCW 10.97.050{1}

Pursuant to the purpose of inguiry, A possible match was found i the Washington
State Crininal History Repository based on the descripiors provided:
HEATH,LARRY E DCB 07/20/1962 SEX M RAC U

| RASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD FOR S:D/UAlZiDogdl
HASHINGTON STATE PATROL
IDENTIFICATION AND CRIMINAL HISTORY 38G7TIONH
PG, BOX 42633
| OLYMPIA, WASHINGTOM 98%04-2633

T I T T T e R e e s e AR R e e R e e R
CRIMTHAL HISTORY INFORMATION A8 OF (71/2872015

B U S e e A e T T L P T RN Y

HOTICE

THE FOLLOWING TRANSCRIPT OF RICORD IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

SECONDARY DISSEMINATION OF TUHIS CRIMINAL HISTCRY RECORD INFORMATION LB

PROINITRG UNLRSS 1N COMPLIANCE R1TH THE UASHINGTON STATE CRIMIBAL RECORDS

PRIVACY ACT, CHAPTSR 10.97 ROW,

POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION CAN ONLY DR BASED UPON FINGERPRINT COMPARISON. BECAUSE
AUDITIOG OR ETIONS MRY BE MARE AT ANY TIME, A BEW COPY SHOULD SE REQUESTED
FOR SUMRZQUENT U WHEH BEXFLANATION GF A CHARGE CR DISPOSITION 15 BEEDEL,
COMMURID F WITH THE AGEMCY THAT 3 I THE THFORMATION TO THE
RASHINGTON STATE FATROL.

THIS OUMVICTION RECORD INCLUDED INTORMATION FOR WHICH A PERSOM IS CURRENTLY BEING
PROCESSED BY THE CRIKINAL JUSTICE SYSTLH,

iLﬂ‘liﬁill«a&&pil«’i;xi}‘xii&«i,&axl‘iﬁaztlsi;tiaf!)iﬁxf!iiktx;ii)ixdv?ilrllrlilli
PRETER INFORMATION
u@u—&‘i&*b&«v&ows’4&«»wv00&«««4»u»lsmg&ywir»n-»oaa«i.»».,,oa«&x»qlc...«soq-«a-w«k&.l
NALME : Heat, CRAIG B it R 0201962
| S1{r HUMBRaE 4

hitps Horiress wa goviwspiwatchlinbox?rsPage=detal&CVindex=0 1282018
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WATCH Profile Management - Washington State Patrol 2

DO NUMBER: 282320

k&&-&ﬁk#\giini#i&hithﬁ*)iti#8&'““)1;1"'!*'QQiQtﬁiﬁ"t#‘#QQ*QD*'QX!Q"OQQQ‘?QOP*?&Q""“YQ[‘

PERSON INFORMATION

F T G O P S R R R N s L L L e R R R

SEY RACE  HELGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR PLACE OF BIRTH CITIZEHMERIP

54 W 508 170 HAZ BRO i 03
WA
OTHER HAMES USED OFHER DATES OF S0C 8EC HISC NUMBER
HEATH, CRALG ZUGENE BIRTE USED NUMBER

HEATH, LARRY ¥
HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
LARSON, CRAIC B
LARSON, CRRIG H
LARSON, CRALG HEATH

iltl‘llii11|-l}1li-lIOQAOiii‘%G()‘t(‘0)tibéﬂ&dbl@é&k&ét‘t—iibif&illléii&ii&iélr)&&&&f! -

COMVICTION AND/OR ADYERSE FIHDING SUMMARY

baiﬁVéb&téi&ﬁ*&ﬁ%ﬁ**&lﬁ*éﬂﬁAi’ﬂl'iﬂ#!&?&#t?i't(ir*t**%(Qtiultii*r***’i*iv*vbrl.

3 FELOUY {8} DISPORITION DAT
ASSAULT-3 LS € PELORY 08/31/72010
ASSAULT-3 CLASE C FELONY 23/27/7006
THEFT-2 CIASE C FELONY 0671172005

§ GROSS MISDEMEANOR({S)

POMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD ¥IOL 08/31/72010
BOMESTIC YI0L COURT GRD YIOL 08/31/2014
LOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD vIGL 10/20/2008
DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD YIOL DHINRL2008
ASSAULT-4 0971541995
SIMPLE ASSAULT 12730714981

2 MILDEMEANOR (3}

DRIVING WHILE LIC 3USPF OR REVOKED-3 108/24/1997
DRIVING WHILFE LIC SUSP OR BREVOKED-3 142471997

t CLASSIFICATION{S] UNKNOWN
LOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD VIOL QI/21/20604
MALICIOUS MISCHIEF-2 02/03/2604
ASSAULT OR/04/1999
FIREARMS/DANGERCUS WEAPOH VIOLATION 09/15/1995
GAME/GAME FISH VIOLATION 1142571987
GAME/GRAME FISH VIOLATION 1b/2n/1987
LIQUOR YIOLATICN 1273071981

x**ftt&z&«tvi*rtctwQiwrrﬁqmqat&ww*vvé«*QQQ'Qitiéqﬂﬁfitﬁiw&qtiv-’«1§~Q§«§6§yéicéh

DOC SUMMARY %3
woa&&&q.&éuu«yagguiau&ﬁ&«iii»»@w*q&#&m&&i-«»-4&h‘ia‘oﬁwéaixi&x«s.aﬁkaasnA;aaiif,

ASSAULY-3 COMMLTMEST 09/21/2010 i

BURGLARY-2 COMMITHERT 0571471982 e b

TAKING MOTOR VEHICLE ¥ITHOUT PERMISSTON COMMTTMENT 0571471982 =

téﬂéiﬁiti{%4&&&idv§§*~ci&id~04)wﬂr*‘lﬁi‘i«‘(f&l#&é&éda&*é!«asfi&i#iii§‘ill'aii.""

CRIMINAL HISTORY IBFUBRMATION
6;&&&&&&&*5aig*iie&Aﬁ«;s&i&&éxﬂ&&a;iltiaaattk*Aﬁqé&‘ota*4&«ti«étefavow»x*«coet§“
THE ARRESTS LISTED MAY HAVE DREEN BASED ON PROPABLE CAUSE AT THE TIME OF AHREST .o
AR ON A MARRANT. FRORABLE CAUSE ARRESTS MAY OR MAY NOT RESULT IR THE FILING OF. |

hitps:iforiress. wa goviwsphwatchiinbox Prs Pagosdetail&CVindax=0 712812015
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Department Of Licensing — IDL System

632 WASHINGTON  DRIVER LICENSE

s Lic HEATHLE382M® DONCR W

1 HEATH

¥ LARRY E

3 DOB_07-26-1962 1 1ss 04-1

8 4§28 132ND AVE E !
SUMNER WA 053999638

-15 Sex M 16 Hat 5-08

17 Wat 178 18 Eyes GRN

9 Class 8a End NONE
12 Restrictions C

Picture Number: HEATHLE382M0
Control Number: 33151034B1148
Name: HEATH,LARRY E

Production Status: Mailed — 04—17-2015
Issue Date: 04—13-2015

Report Date: Jul 27, 2015 1:26:32 PM
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MADPC45851B

LIC: (C45851B EXP-DT: (08282015 ISSUE-DT: 082014 YR/MK: 1989/NAV

P/USE:DCOM DEPR:2 TAX: VYR/VCDE: 2014 001485. SERIES:BOXTRUCK MOD:6LP

SCALE: 11640 GWT: 018000 MG: 12 GWT-EXP: 08282015 GVWR:5 TL:1424041709

DRJ: CO/AG:17 18 XFERDT:08282014 SPCL LIC: VIN:1HTJUZRKOKH674639

REMARKS : REGISTERED OWNER:

TAB# IS M596877 15 HEATH, LARRY E

PREV TAB NOT AVAIL 1620 132ND AVE E

LIC INVALID-SEE C10220E SUMNER . WA 983909638

CENTENNIAL PLATE

COLOR:

WHITE

LEGAL OWNER:
SAME AS REGISTERED OWNER ABOVE

CUR ODOMETER PREV REGIS OWNER OPT MAIL ADDRESS

E

CURR VIN: TITLE #: SOT/DATE: 00/00/0000

PREV VIN: TITLE #: SOT/DATE: 00/00/0000

DATE: 07/16/2015 TIME: 13:06
PLATE:(C45851B VEHICLE BRANDS
JURIS DESCRIPTION INCIDENT DATE SOURCE
http://dolonlinevehicles02.dol.wa.gov/SENDTEXT.ASPX 7/16/2015
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Larry Heath
N | July 8,2013 - @

The happiest day of my lifel
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M Larry Heath added 14 new photos.
| June 1@

Qur ever growing business! Trucks # 7 & 8 Il Thanks Lord for the blessings!
Time to have a great season!

» Share
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Determining the Proper ) DOCKET TV-111943
Carrier Classification of, and Complaint )
for Penalties against: g ORDER 02
HEATH, LARRY d/b/a ) INITIAL ORDER CLASSIFYING
NORTHWEST MOVING SERVICES aka ) RESPONDENT AS HOUSEHOLD
SEATTLE MOVING SERVICES g GOODS CARRIER:; ORDERING
) RESPONDENT TO CEASE &
) DESIST,; AND IMPOSING
) PENALTIES; DEFAULT ORDER
)
................................. )
INTRODUCTION

Synopsis. This is an Administrative Law Judge’s Initial Order that is not effective unless
approved or allowed to become effective as described in the notice at the end of this
Order. Ifthis Initial Order becomes final, the Commission will find Larry Heath d/b/a
Northwest Moving Services aka Seattle Moving Services in default for failing to appear
at the hearing. In addition, if this Initial Order becomes final, Larry Heath d/b/a
Northwest Moving Services aka Seattle Moving Services will be classified as a household
goods carrier, assessed a financial penalty in the amount of §3,000 for five (5) violations
of RCW 81.80.075(1), and required to cease and desist from operating as a household
goods carrier without first obiaining a permit from the Commission.

Nature of Proceeding. The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(Commission) initiated this special proceeding to determine whether Larry Heath d/b/a
Northwest Moving Services aka Seattle Moving Services (Larry Heath), has engaged,
and continues to engage, in business as a common carrier for transportation of household
goods for compensation within the state of Washington without possessing the permit
required for such operations.

Procedural History. On December 13, 2011, the Commission entered Order 01, Order
Instituting Special Proceeding; Complaint Seeking to Impose Penalties; and Notice of
Hearing, pursuant to RCW 81.04.510, initiating this docket on its own motion. The
Complaint alleges that Larry Heath violated RCW 81.80.075(1) by:
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(1)  offering on at least one occasion to transport household goods within the
state of Washington

(2)  advertising household goods moving services within the state of
Washington on at least four occasions,

without the necessary permit required for such operations, On the same date, the
Commission issued a Subpoena and Subpoena Duces Tecum For Production of
Documents (Subpoenas) to the company commanding Larry Heath to appear before the
Commission at a special proceeding scheduled to convene at 9:30 a.m. on January 25,
2012, in the Commission’s offices at 1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W., Olympia,
Washington, and to bring the documents specified in the Subpoenas.

On December 21, 2011, the Commission personally served (via legal messenger) the
Complaint and Order Initiating Special Proceeding and Subpoenas on Larry Heath in
Seattle, Washington.

Hearing. On January 25, 2012, the hearing convened, as scheduled, in Olympia,
Washington, before Administrative Law Judge Martin Lovinger. Commission Staff was
the only party appearing at the hearing. Commission Staff moved for default pursuant to
RCW 34.05.440(2) and WAC 480-07-450. Commission Staff also requested that it be
allowed to present a prima facie case demonstrating that Larry Heath was operating as a
household goods carrier without the required permit being issued by the Commission.

RCW 34.05.440(2) allows the presiding officer discretion to enter a “default or other
dispositive order” if a party fails to appear at the hearing. Based on the failure of Larry
Heath to appear or otherwise comply with the Commission’s subpoenas, the ‘
Administrative Law Judge granted Commission Staff’s request to enter a default order
and to allow for presentation of its case.

Commission Staff presented the testimony of one witness, Ms, Charity Thompson,
Commission Staff provided a brief summary oral argument at the close of the hearing.

Initial Order. The presiding administrative law judge finds Larry Heath in default
pursuant to RCW 34.05.440(2) and WAC 480-07-450(1). Further, the presiding
administrative law judge finds that Larry Heath is operating as a household goods carrier
without a permit. Further, the presiding administrative law judge orders Larry Heath to
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pay a $5,000 penalty for five (5) violations of RCW 81.80.075(1). Finally, the presiding
administrative law judge orders Larry Heath to cease and desist from future unauthorized
operations.

Appearances, Charity Thompson, Compliance Investigator, Olympia Washington,
represents Commission Staff.

MEMORANDUM

A. Default

The Complaint and Order Instituting Special Proceeding includes a notice that any party
who fails to attend or participate in the hearing may be held in default in accordance with
the terms of RCW 34.05.440 and WAC 480-07-450. RCW 34.05.440(2) provides: “If a
party fails to attend or participate in a hearing or other stage of an adjudicative
proceeding .., the presiding officer may serve upon all parties a default or other
dispositive order, which shall include a statement of the grounds for the order.” WAC
480-07-450(1) provides that that the Commission may find a party in default if the party
fails to appear at the time and place set for a hearing,

The Subpoenas include language ordering Larry Heath to appear for the hearing and
produce specified documents in compliance with subpoena powers granted to the
Commission in RCW 34.05.446 and RCW 81.04.510.

At the time of the hearing, the Commission had served Larry Heath with the Complaint
and Order Instituting Special Proceeding and Subpoenas by personal service upon Larry
Heath, owner of Northwest Moving Services aka Seattle Moving Services.

" Decision. Larry Heath was properly and legally served with the Complaint and Order

Instituting Special Proceeding and Subpoenas and provided due and proper notice of the
January 25, 2012, hearing. Larry Heath did not appear at the hearing and is hereby held in
default. Further, Larry Heath did not comply with the Subpoenas; he failed to appear and
also failed to produce or otherwise provide any of the specified documents.

RCW 34.05.440(3) states: “Within seven days after service of a default order under
subsection (2) of this section ... the party against whom it was ordered may file a written
motion requesting that the order be vacated, and stating the grounds relied upon.” A
notice appearing at the end of this order provides instructions for filing such a motion
with the Commission.
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B. Operating as a Household Goods Carrier Without Authority.

Applicable Law, RCW 81.80.010(5) defines “household goods carrier” as

a person who transports for compensation, by motor vehicle within this
state, or who advertises, solicits, offers, or enters into an agreement to
transport household goods.

RCW 81.80.070 prohibits household goods carriers from operating for compensation in
Washington without first obtaining the required permit from the Commission. Upon
proof of unauthorized operations, RCW 81.04.510 authorizes the Commission to order
the unpermitted company to cease and desist its activities. Additionally, RCW 81.04.110
authorizes the Commission to file a complaint on its own motion setting forth any act or
omission by a company that violates any law, or any order or rule of the Commission.

RCW 81.80.075(4) subjects persons who engage in business as a household goods carrier
in the state of Washington without the required permit to a penalty of up to $5,000 for
each violation, In deciding the penalty amount to be imposed per violation, RCW
81.80.075(4)(b) requires the Commission to consider two factors: (a) willingness to
comply with the provisions of RCW 81.80.070 and the rules governing household goods
carriers contained in WAC 480-15 and (b) compliance history.

In a proceeding initiated under RCW 81.05.510, the responding company has the burden
of proving that its alleged operations are not subject to the provisions of RCW 81.80.070.

If the company is found to be operating as a household goods carrier without the required

permit, the Commission is authorized and directed to enter an order requiring the

corporation to cease and desist activities subject to regulation under Title 81.

The evidence in this matter unquestionably demonstrates that Larry IHeath has offered
and advertised to engage in the business of moving household goods without a permit.

Ms. Charity Thompson, a compliance investigator with the Commission, testified
concerning her investigation into the operations and business practices of Larry Heath.
Ms. Thompson prepared a declaration summarizing her investigation, with appendices
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documenting her investigation. Ex. /.

The Commission has never received a permit application from Northwest Moving
Services aka Seattle Moving Services or from its owner, Larry Heath.

Decision. By failing to appear at the hearing held on January 25, 2012, Larry Heath has
also failed to meet the burden of proving that its business operations are not subject to the
provisions of RCW 81.80.070. The evidence presented by Commission Staff through
exhibits and witness testimony establishes that Larry Heath has engaged in business as a
household goods carrier without the necessary permit required by RCW 81.80.070.

FINDINGS OF FACT

(1) The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission is an agency of the
State of Washington vested by statute with authority to regulate persons engaged
in the business of transporting household goods for compensation over public
roads in Washington.

2 On at least one occasion, Larry Heath offered to transport houschold goods within
the state of Washington without first having obtained a household goods carrier
permit from the Commission.

(3)  On at least four occasions, Larry Heath advertised to transport household goods
without first having obtained a houschold goods carrier permit from the
Commission.

Q) Larry Heath failed to comply with the Subpoenas properly served.
(5) Larry Heath failed to appear at the hearing convened on January 25, 2012,

pursuant to notice that was properly served.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

(1) The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission has jurisdiction over
the subject matter of this proceeding and over Larry Heath, pursuant to RCW
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)

3)

“4)

®

(6)

ey

2

2)

3)

81.04.510, RCW 81.80.010, and RCW 81.80.070.

Pursuant to RCW 34,05.440(2), Larry Heath is held in default for failing to appear
at the January 25, 2012, hearing.

Larry Heath offered to perform household goods moving services without first
having obtained a permit from the Washington Utilities & Transportation
Commission, in violation of RCW 81.80.070.

Larry Heath advertised to perform household goods moving services without first
having obtained a permit from the Washington Utilities & Transportation
Commission, in violation of RCW 81.80.070.

Larry Heath is classified as a common carrier of household goods within the state
of Washington, pursuant to RCW 81.80.010(4) and WAC 480-15-020.

The Commission is directed by RCW 81.04.510 to order Larry Heath to cease and
desist from conducting operations requiring permit authority unless or until the
required authority is obtained from the Commission.

ORDER
THE COMMISSION ORDERS:
Larry Heath is held in default. Should Larry Heath fail to respond to this Order by
filing written motion within seven (7) days requesting that the order be vacated

pursuant to RCW 34.05.440(3), the default in this proceeding shall remain in
place.

Larry Heath is classified as a common carrier of household goods within the state
of Washington.

Larry Heath is ordered to immediately cease and desist operations as a household
goods carrier within the state of Washington.

Larry Heath is assessed a penalty of $5,000, payable immediately.
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(4)  The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties to this
proceeding to effectuate the terms of this Order,

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective January 25, 2012,
W;ﬂ i,(wu?;?

MARTIN LOVINGER
Administrative Law Judge
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NOTICE TO THE PARTIES

This is an initial order. The action proposed in this initial order is not yet effective. If
you disagree with this initial order and want the Commission to consider your comments,
you must take specific action within the time limits outlined below. If you agree with
this initial order, and you would like the Order to become final before the time limits
expire, you may send a letter to the Commission, waiving your right to petition for
administrative review,

WAC 480-07-825(2) provides that any party to this proceeding has twenty (20) days after
the entry of this initial order to file a Petition for Administrative Review. Section (3) of
the rule identifies what you must include in any petition as well as other requirements for
a petition. WAC 480-07-825(4) states that any party may file an Answer to a Petition for
review within (10) days after service of the petition.

WAC 480-07-830 provides that before the Commission enters a final order any party
may file a petition to reopen a contested proceeding to permit receipt of evidence
essential to a decision, but unavailable and not reasonably discoverable at the time of
hearing, or for other good and sufficient cause. The Commission will not accept answers
to a petition to reopen unless the Commission requests answets by written notice.

RCW 80.01.060(3), as amended in the 2006 legislative session, provides that an initial
order will become final without further Commission action if no party seeks
administrative review of the initial order and if the Commission fails to exercise
administrative review on its own motion. You will be notified if this order becomes final
either by operation of law or on administrative review.

You must serve on each party of record one copy of any Petition or Answer filed with the
commission, including proof of service as required by WAC 480-07-150(8) and (9). To
file a Petition or Answer with the Commission, you must file an original and three (3)
copies of your Petition or Answer by mail delivery to:

Attn: David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250



WATCH Profile Management - Washington State Patrol

Tuesday, July 28, 2015
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e WABHINGTON ACCES8 TO CRIMINAL HIBTORY

b Web Search Transcript

Washington State Patrol
Identification and Criminal History Section
P.O. Box 42633
Olympla, Washington 98504-2633

Telephone (360) 534-20004% -

Conviction Criminal Histery RCW 10.97.050(1)

State Criminal History Repository based on the descriptors provided:
HEATH,LARRY E DOB 07/20/1962 SEXMRACU

WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD FOR SID/WA12009993
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
IDENTIFICATION AND CRIMINAL HISTORY SECTION
P.0O. BOX 42633
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON 98504-2633

! NOTICE

This report was generated from a transaction run on 07/28/2015 at 09:04
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Pursuant to the purpose of inquiry, A possib.te match was found in the Washington

FAEAF A AR KRR ERAARKRFT AR A KR EI TR FRET AR FAA AT AT RALARFAKIIFRAA R A AR AT AR A bk b A h kA AR kkw ':

CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION AS OF 07/28/2015

iutrtlutru:r*tﬁhi1*****************&k********************%******************&li

?I | THE, FOLLOWING TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

s | PRIVACY ACT, CHAPTER 10.97 RCW.

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL.

PROCESSED BY THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM.

MASTER INFORMATION

SID NUMBER: WA12009993

htps:/fortress.wa.goviwspiwatchiinbox?rsPage=detaill&CVindex=0

i SECONDARY DISSEMINATION OF THIS CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFORMATION IS
17 PROHIBITED UNLESS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL RECORDS
t
|

1
}' § POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION CAN ONLY BE BASED UPON FINGERPRINT COMPARISON. BECAUSE,
£ ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS MAY BE MADE AT ANY TIME, A NEW COPY SHOULD BE REQUESTED,
FOR SUBSEQUENT USE. WHEN EXPLANATION OF A CHARGE OR DISPOSITION IS NEEDED,
COMMUNICATE DIRECTLY WITH THE AGENCY THAT SUPPLIED THE INFORMATION TO THE

THIS CONVICTION RECORD INCLUDES INFORMATION FOR WHICH A PERSON IS CURRENTLY BEING

P £ R R R e R e 3 2 2 s R e R A R R R A R AR R A RS RS A E R R AR E R RS |

WR ARk b TR bk bk b kb A bRk bk kI b h b Ak b bk hh bk Ak Ak v b kA bk dd bk ke d Rk b b r bk hx kwsk

NAME: HEATH, CRAIG E DOB: 07/20/1962

7/28/2015
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DOC NUMBER: 282320

khkhkhhhhkhkhkhkdhkhhkhhdhkhhhhdbhhkhdhkahhhhhhhdhhhhbdhbhhhdbbdhhkbdbhhrdbhkbdhrhbhhhhhddhbdhhhd

PERSON INFORMATION

khkhkhhkhhhkhhhhhxhhhhhhkhhhhhhhdhbrddd AT hk b hhdbdr AN L hkdh kA dkrd bbbk rdhkhkrhbhkhkdhhdhhd

SEX RACE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR PLACE OF BIRTH CITIZENSHIP

M w 508 170 HAZ BRO ID Us
WA
OTHER NAMES USED OTHER DATES OF SOC SEC MISC NUMBER
HEATH, CRAIG EUGENE BIRTH USED NUMBER

HEATH, LARRY E
HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
LARSON, CRAIG E
LARSON, CRAIG H
LARSON, CRRIG HEATH

hhkkhhkkhdkhhhhhbhhhhkhhhhkhhhhhkhhhkdhhkrhhddxhkbhkkdhddhbhhbdhbhhbbkddrbhbhbdddhkrtkhid

CONVICTION AND/OR ADVERSE FINDING SUMMARY

***********f******************************************************************

3 FELONY(S) DISPOSITION DAT
ASSAULT-3 CLASS C FELONY 08/31/2010
ASSAULT-3 CLASS C FELONY 03/27/2006
THEFT-2 CLASS C FELONY 06/17/2005

6 GROSS MISDEMEANOR(S)

DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD VIOL 08/31/2010
DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD VIOL 08/31/2010
DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD VIOL 10/20/2008
DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD VIOL 07/09/2008
ASSAULT-4 08/15/1995
SIMPLE ASSAULT 12/30/1981

2 MISDEMEANOR (S)

DRIVING WHILE LIC SUSP OR REVOKED-3 10/24/1997
DRIVING WHILE LIC SUSP OR REVOKED-3 10/24/1997

7 CLASSIFICATION (S) UNKNOWN
DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD VIOL 07/21/2004
MALICIQUS MISCHIEF-3 02/03/2004
ASSAULT 08/04/1999
FIREARMS/DANGEROUS WEAPON VIOLATION 09/15/1995
GAME/GAME FISH VIOLATION 11/25/1987
GAME/GAME FISH VIOLATION 11/25/1987
LIQUOR VIOLATION 12/30/1981

hhkhkhhkhkhhhhhkhhhhhhhkhhhhhrkhhhkhrhdkhhkrdhhkhdhkhhhkhdhk kb hk bk hhkrhdbhhdhkhkddhadkdhhhid

DOC SUMMARY

khkkhhdhhhAhhkhhhkhrrbhhdrrrbb b rb bbb bbb b hhd bbb d b kbbb rrhhkhhkdohd ok kdhkodkddhhkdkdhkdkdid

ASSAULT-3 COMMITMENT 09/21/2010
BURGLARY-2 COMMITMENT 05/14/1982
TAKING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PERMISSION COMMITMENT 05/14/1982

I R e A2 E R R RS2 S R A R R RS R R R SR R S R SR 2 RS2SRRSR Rt R R R AR

CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
ded ok ok kde kR Ak Kk Rk ko kA kTR Ak kA kR kR ok ok ok ok k kA k ok kR Rk ek Ak Rk ok ke ok ok kb ok ok ok sk ok ke ek
THE ARRESTS LISTED MAY HAVE BEEN BASED ON PROBABLE CAUSE AT THE TIME OF ARREST
OR ON A WARRANT. PROBABLE CAUSE ARRESTS MAY OR MAY NOT RESULT IN THE FILING OF:

hitps://fortress.wa.goviwsp/watch/inbox?rsPage=detail&CVIndex=0 7/2812015
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CHARGES. CONTACT THE ARRESTING AGENCY FOR INFORMATION ON THE FORMAL CHARGES
AND/OR DISPOSITIONS.

AN ARREST IS NOT A CONVICTION OR FINDING OF GUILT.

ARREST 15 DATE OF ARREST: 02/22/201
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WASPDO0O0O0  SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
LOCAL ID: Al33508 ° PCN: 207848905 TCN: WA170000020089460

ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION
CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
WACGL7173J KING COUNTY DISTRICT
COURT
COURT CASE NO: 570110724
REFER TO 11/20/2008

CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

WACL70153 KING COUNTY SUPERIOR
COURT

COURT CASE NO: 10100024146

STATUS: GUILTY
0044500 DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD
VIOL
RCW: 26,50.110(1)

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
GROSS MISDEMEANOR
STATUS DATE: 08/31/2010

I

|

I

f

I

|

|

|

!

|

|

[

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

I

l

| SENTENCE : SENT. DESC.:
] 12M+1D DOC CT 2. 12M COMM
| CUSTODY. 12M JAIL SUSPD
| CTS 1&3 (NONFELONY) EACH
| CT CONSEC TO EACH OTHER &
| CONSEC TO CT 2. 24M PROB.
|

I

|

[

l

|

|

l

|

I

|

I

!

{

!

|

I

STATUS: GUILTY
0110200 ASSAULT-3
RCW: 9K 36..031.4¢2)

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
CLASS C FELONY
STATUS DATE: 08/31/2010

STATUS: GUILTY
0044500 DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD
VIOL
RCW: 26.50.110(1)

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
GROSS MISDEMEANOR
STATUS DATE: 08/31/2010

hitps://fortress.wa.goviwsp/watch/inbox?rsPage=detail&CVindex=0 7/28/2015
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ARREST 14 DATE OF ARREST: 11/20/200
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAKCS0000 KING COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
LOCAL ID: ALl33508 PCN: 207694070 TCN: WA170000020073977
ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION

CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
WAO0171733 KING COUNTY DISTRICT
COURT
COURT CASE NO: 570110724

STATUS: GUILTY
0044500 DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD
VIOL
RCH: 26.50.110(1)

GROSS MISDEMEANOR
STATUS DATE: 106/20/2008
COUNTS: 1

SENTENCE: JAIL: 365 D,
JAIL SUS.: 335 D

[

[

[

[

I

[

[

I

f

I

| DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
[

[

[

I

[

[

f

f FINE: $5000.00, FINE SUS.:
[
[

$5000, 00
ARREST 13 DATE OF ARREST: 06/17/200
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAQ060000  CLARK COUNTY SHERIPF
LOCAL ID: 193672 PCN: 658059203 TCN: WA060000010028402
ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION

CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

WAQ06023J3 CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT
COURT

COURT CASE NO: 204601D

STATUS: GUILTY
0044500 DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD
VIOL

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

GROSS MISDEMEANOR

STATUS DATE: 07/09/2008
COUNTS il

COMMENT: PROTECTION ORDER VIOLAT

SENTENCE: JAIL: 365 D,
JAIL SUS.: 335 D

I
!
f
!
|
|
!
!
|
| RCW: 26.50.110(1)
!
f
!
!
!
I
!
!
]
| FINE: $5000.00, FINE SUS,:

hitps:/ffortress.wa.goviwsp/watch/inbox?rsPage=detail&CVIndex=0 712812015
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ARREST 12 DATE OF ARREST: 05/29/200
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WA031013C SCS80 - CORRECTIONS BUREAU
LOCAL ID: 2007011299 PCN: 492293695 TCN: WA310000010007599
ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION

|

| CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
i WAQ170150 KING COUNTY SUPERIOR
| CCURT

| COURT CASE NO: 06100017613
| REFER TO 02/17/2006

|

ARREST 11 DATE OF ARREST: 02/17/200
NAME USED HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRTBUTING AGENCY: WAKCSO000  KING COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
LOCAL ID: A133508 PCN: 207240940 TCN: WAL70000020028664

ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION
CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
WA017023J SOUTHWEST DISTRICT CO
COURT CASE NO: Y30288866
REFER TO 098/12/2003

CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
WA017015J KING CCUNTY SUPERIOR
COURT
COURT CASE NO: 06100017613

STATUS: GUILTY
0110200 ASSAULT-3
RCW: 9A.36.031(2)

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
CLASS C FELONY
STATUS DATE: 03/27/2006

SENTENCE : SENT, DESC.:
4M JAIL CT 1. 12M COMM
CUSTODY. CT 2 DISMISSED.

ARREST 10 DATE OF ARREST: 05/27/200

NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE

CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAKCS0000 KING COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

LOCAL ID: Al133508 PCN: 213501437 TCN: WA170000030012129
ARREST OFFENSES ] DISPOSITION

| CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
| WA017023J SOUTHWEST DISTRICT CO

https://fortress.wa.goviwspfwatch/Inbox?rsPage=detail&CVIndex=0 7/28/20156
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COURT CASE NO: Y30288866
REFER TO 09/12/2003

i

|

|

| CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
] WA017015J KING COUNTY SUPERIOR
| COURT

| COURT CASE NO: 04100128443
| REFER TO 07/01/2004
J

ARREST 9 DATE OF ARREST: 07/16/200
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WA0170700 KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT
LOCAL ID: 24065 PCN: 235633540 TCN: WA170700010000385

ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION
CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

WA017111J KENT MUNICIPAL COURT

COURT CASE NO: K44537FV

STATUS: GUILTY
0044000 DOMESTIC VIOL COURT ORD
VIOL
RCW: 26,50.110

[

I

I

I

|

|

[

I

|

| DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
| CLASS UNKNOWN

] STATUS DATE: 07/21/2004
I

|

!

l

|

|

!

SENTENCE: JAIL: 365 DS,
JAIL SUS.: 359 DS
FINE: $5000.00, FINE SUS.:

$4900.00
ARREST 8 DATE OF ARREST: 07/01/200
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAKCS0000 KING COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
LOCAL ID: Al133508 PCN: 200426720 TCN: WA170000110001253
ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION

CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

WA0170153 KING COUNTY SUPERIOR
COURT

COURT CASE NO: 04100128443

STATUS: GUILTY
0255200 THEFT-2
RCW: 9A.56.040(2)

CLASS C FELONY
STATUS DATE: 06/17/2005

SENTENCE: SENT. DESC,:

hitps:/ifortress.wa.goviwsplwatch/Inbox ?rsPage=detail&CVIndex=0 7/28/2015
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| CHG 01: JAIL-60 DS

ARREST 7 DATE OF ARREST: 09/12/200
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAKCS0000 KING COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
LOCAL ID: 197648 PCN: 206827289 TCN: N/A

ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION
CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

WAO017023J SOUTHWEST DISTRICT CO

COURT CASE NO: Y30288866

STATUS: GUILTY
02190 MALICIOUS MISCHIEF-3

CLASS UNKNOWN
STATUS DATE: 02/03/2004

SENTENCE: JAIL: 365 DS,
JAIL SUS.: 360 Ds

i
|
l
l
!
[
[
b . RCW: e IR 48,090
[
I
l
!
!
l
| FINE: $5000.00, FINE SUS.:
!
[

$4750.00
ARREST 6 DATE OF ARREST: 10/21/199
NAME USED: HEATH, CRAIG EUGENE
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAKCS0000  KING COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
LOCAL ID: 197648 PCN: 002814595  TCN: N/A
ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION

CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

WAQ17143J3 REGIONAL JUSTICE CENT
KENT

COURT CASE NO: CP49421KC

STATUS: GUILTY
07633 DRIVING WHILE LIC SUSP OR
RCH: 46.20.342(C)
MISDEMEANOR

[

[

[

[

[

|

!

!

! REVOKED-3
!

!

{ STATUS DATE:  10/24/1997
!

!

ARREST 5 DATE OF ARREST: 09/10/199
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY B
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WA0170700 KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT
LOCAL ID: 24065 PCN: 002430193 TCN: N/A
ARREST OFFENSES } DISPOSITION

| CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
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WA017051J KENT MUNICIPAL COURT
COURT CASE NO: K00011375

STATUS: GUILTY
01000 ASSAULT
RCW: 9A.36.000

i

|

|

!

I

|

| CLASS UNKNOWN
| STATUS DATE: 08/04/1999
|

|

|

|

|

|

J

SENTENCE : SENT. DESC.:
CHG 01: FINE-5000.00/
SUSPENDED 4800.00, JAIL-
SUSPENDED 365 DS

ARREST 4 DATE OF ARREST: 02/27/199
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY E
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAKCS0000 KING COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
LOCAL ID: 197648 PCN: 001861794 TCN: N/A

ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION
CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

WA017103J RENTON DISTRICT COURT

COURT CASE NO: CP49421KC

STATUS: GUILTY
REVOKED-3
RCW: 46.20.342(C)
MISDEMEANOR

!

!

!

!

|

!

I 07633 DRIVING WHILE LIC SUSP OR
!

!

J

i STATUS DATE: 10/24/1997
!

]

ARREST 3 DATE OF ARREST: 08/22/199
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY E
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WA0171200 REDMOND POLICE DEPARTMENT
LOCAL ID: 22229 PCN: N/A TCN: N/A

ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION
CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
WAD017083J NORTHEAST DISTRICT CO

COURT CASE NO: R67966

STATUS: GUILTY
RCW: 9A.36.041

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
GROSS MISDEMEANOR
STATUS DATE: 09/15/1995

[
|
[
[
[
I
! 01135 ASSAULT-4
|
|
[
[
[
[
| CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:

hitps://fortress.wa.goviwsp/watch/Inbox?rsPage=detail&CVindex=0 71282015
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WA0171200 REDMOND POLICE
DEPARTMENT
COURT CASE NO: R67966

STATUS: GUILTY
VIOLATION
RCW: 9.41.000

CLASS UNKNOWN

|

|

|

|

|

| 00520 FIREARMS/DANGEROUS WEAPON
I

I

|

| STATUS DATE: 09/15/1995
|

|

ARREST 2 DATE OF ARREST: 11/24/198

NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY E
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WA0040000  CHELAN COUNTY SHERIFE
LOCAL ID: 37725 PCN: N/A TCN: N/A

ARREST OFFENSES DISPOSITION
CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY
WAQ040000 CHELAN COUNTY SHERIFF:
COURT CASE NO: 11488

STATUS: GUILTY
09200 GAME/GAME FISH VIOLATION
RCH: 77.00.000

CLASS UNKNOWN
STATUS DATE: 11/25/1987

WA0040000 CHELAN COUNTY SHERIFF
COURT CASE NO: 11489

STATUS: GUILTY
09200 GAME/GAME FISH VIOLATION
RCW: 77.00.000

CLASS UNKNOWN

|
|
!
!
!
|
|
|
|
|
I
[
| CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY
|
I
|
!
|
!
i
] STATUS DATE: 11/25/1987
!
]

ARREST 1 DATE OF ARREST: 10/31/198
NAME USED: LARSON, CRAIG H
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WAQ0040400 WENATCHEE POLICE DEPARTMENT
LOCAL ID: M21499 PCN: N/A TCN: N/A

ARREST OFFENSES | DISPOSITION
| CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
| WAO0Q040400 WENATCHEE POLICE
| DEPARTMENT
[
[
|

STATUS: GUILTY
07410 LIQUOR VIOLATION

hitps://fortress.wa.goviwsp/watch/inbox7rsPage=detail&CVindex=0 7128/2016
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RCH: , 66.44.000
CLASS UNKNOWN

STATUS DATE:  12/30/1981
SENTENCE: SENT. DESC.:

CHG 01: JALL — 30 DS

CONTRIBUTOR OR RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:
WA0D40400 WENATCHEE POLICE
DEPARTMENT

STATUS : GUILTY
00454 SIMPLE ASSAULT
RCH: 9A.36.040
GROSS MISDEMEANOR

_ STATUS DATE:  12/30/1981

SENTENCE: SENT., DESC.:
CHG 01: JAIL - 90 DS,
CONSECUTIVE

thkhk kA AR A R AR AR R A R A Ak khkF Rk hhrk kb kb bk dh kb rdhhkdhhhkhhhkdhhhdbddhdbhhdbhdbd bk thiki

STATE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

AR KA AR N AR AARE A A A AR Ik A AR AR A AT AR ARk kA dhkkh kb hh kb kb kv d bk kb ok dkhkkkkrkdhrkhhw

CUSTODY HISTORY

*COMMITMENT* DATE: 09/21/2010

NAME USED:

CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WA023025C WA DOC-SHELTON CORRECTIONS
COURT CASE NO: 101024146 COUNTY/STATE: KING
CHARGE: 0110200 ASSAULT-3 CLASS C FELONY
9A.36.031(2)
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
DOO: 02/22/2010
CDD: 09/21/2010
CPLi; 12 MOS+1 DAY CT II
*COMMITMENT* DATE: 05/14/1982
NAME USED: HEATH, LARRY E DOC NUMBER: 282320
CONTRIBUTING AGENCY: WA023025C WA DCC-SHELTON CORRECTIONS
COURT CASE NO: 1802 COUNTY/STATE: DOUGLAS
CHARGE: 02312 BURGLARY-2 CLASS B FELONY
9N, 52.030
DOO: 05/14/1982
COURT CASE NO: 1802 COUNTY/STATE: DOUGLAS
CRARGE: 02724 TAKING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT PERMISSION CLASS
C FELONY
9A.56.070
DOO: 05/14/1982

https://fortress.wa.goviwsp/watch/Inbox?rsPage=detail&CVIndex=0
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Ihhkkhkkhkk bk hkhkhkhh bk hdk kA hk bk b hhkhhhhhhAhhxddkx b bk dhhkhrrrhhhdkhkhhhAdhkdhddkdhhhhrhrhkdn

NO KNOWN SEX/KIDNAPPING OFFENDER REGISTRATIONS

KAhkAhkkddkhk bk hkh Ak kdhhh kb hd kA kb kA Xk h IR F kI Ak A A A AR A AR AR AR A A A A A A AR LA A AR I X IRA A A A Ak k

Fhkhhkkkdk v hhrhhkbhrhkhhhhrhbhhhrddd bbb hhbdbhddbbhbbrhbbhdd b drhdhdbhhhddbhbhhohdhhrhhd

NO KNOWN APPLICANT DETAILS
A R AR R R LR S e L e S T L

P I I I T I I I I T T I I T I I I T
NO KNOWN MONITORED POPULATION REGISTRATION TRACKING INFORMATION
Fhkhkkhkdkhhkhdorhhhkhhkhhhhdhkhhhkhhkhkdhbhhbhhbrbhbhddbhhkhthrdhkrr bbb bhkdtbddhhdbhbhor bbb hkok
hkkhhkhkdhdhhkkhhkhhkhhhhhhhkhhbhhhhkhdhkhhhkhhkhrhhhrhkhhkktkhhhhhkhhhkhkkhkhhhdhhhhkkhh
GLOSSARY OF TERMS IS AVAILABLE IN THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING MANUAL (CJTM)

LOCATED AT http://www.wsp.wa.gov/crime/crimhist. htm

dehkhh kA hkkkkhdhhkdkkhhhhhdhhhbhdhhkhhhddhhdbrdhhdhdohhrhhhhhhkhhhhkrhhkhhhkhbrkhhhhhhhir

kA hhkkkdrhkkhdkkh ks kb bk kkkkkhkk ek kdrh bk dhkd kb bk kb khhkdkhdhhkhkhdhhhhdbddhhddk

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF

THE COURTS (AOC)---—-—---———- WWW.COURTS.WA. GOV
WESP CHRUssSssrmess——— === CRIMHIS@WSP.WA.GOV OR {360) 534-2000
WSP CRIMINAL HISTORY &
FINGERPRINT TRAINING------- WWW.WSP.WA.GOV/_SECURED/IDENT/RESOURCE . HTM
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS (DOC)--WWW.DOC.WA.GOV .
WSP SER UNILRrame w el sl o Semcis s (360) 534-2000
WSP CRIME LAB CODIS---==————————= {206) 262-6020
e e e HTTP://APPS.LEG.WA,GOV/RCW/
LEGISTATION-———=—====—=s=S=staaa= o= HTTP://APPS.LEG.WA, GOV

END OF RECORD
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